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i suFe will. 

Alison 

From: FARRELL, SEAN P. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 10:20 AM 
To: VAN HORNE, MEGHANN P. (OGC) (FBI); ANDERSON, TRISHA B. (OGC) (FBI); MILLER, 
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Cc: PENDLETON, ALISON A. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: DNC and Crowdstrike meeting this afternoon --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

ClassificaUon: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Hi guys, 

FYI, the meeting between AD Trainor and DNC CEO Amy Dacey, DNC outside counsel Michael 
Sussmann (Perkins Coie) and Shawn Henry of Crowdst~ike is scheduled for 3pro this 
afternoon in 5835. AD Trainor advised the meeting will focus on providing the enUUes with 
informaUon relating to the FBI’s efforts to date, as well as requesting addiUonal information 
from Crowdstrike and the DNC regarding the intrusion. They hope to pass an LHM to them 
with the informaUon being requested. Attached is a DRAFT of that memo, it’s still being 
worked on but wanted to pass along in case you would like to review. 

I will be attending the meeUng, let me know if anyone wants to discuss in advance or if 
anyone else should attend from OGC. 

Alison, can you make sure Trisha is alerted to this email? 

Thanks 

<< File: CrowdStrike LHM.docx >> 

~an Farre~ 

gnit Ct~ef 
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sender of ~e error b~f a sep~ra~ e-ma~ o~y ~lephone. 
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